
THE • CITY • OF 

COPPELL 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Mike Land, City Manager 

Date: January 9, 2017 

Reference: Proposed Coppell Arts Center Discussion 

2030: Community Wellness and Enrichment Strategy - Goall: Community Gathering 
Places and Goal 3: Expand Cultural Arts Amenities and Opportunities. 

General Information: 

Kirk Johnson and the Corgan team will be presenting estimated costs, floor and seating options for 
the main stage of the theater, and facilitate a discussion on potential front fa9ade options for the 
proposed Coppell Arts Center. 


